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15 January 201 3 Reg. No. WO107-03 

Re: Withdrawal by Waste Recovery Services (Fermoy) Limited of a Waste Licence 
review Application in respect of a facility at Waste Recovery Services (Fermoy) 
Limited. Cullenagh, Fermoy, County Cork, RePister No. WO1 07-03. in accordance 
with the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended 

Dear Ms Ludlow 

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above waste licence application. 

I am to advise that the Agency declares that the above application is regarded as having 
been withdrawn on 15 January 2014 in accordance with Article 21(3) of the relevant 
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended. A copy of the 
Agency's correspondence to the licensee declaring the application is regarded as having 
been withdrawn is available to view on the Agency's website. 

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Ojfice of 
Environmental Enforcement, Inniscarra, County Cork. 

Yours sincerely 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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